From: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Sohil@chemtech.net

Subject: FW: Region 03 | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC | FINAL
Hi Sohil,

Region 3 has provided the below response.

Thanks,

Katherine Carstensen

Junior Analyst

CLP SMO Coordinator — EPA Region 3/Team Leader Federal Civilian Division

T: (703) 254-0059
katherine.carstensen@gdit.com
6361 Walker Lane

Alexandria, VA 22310
www.gdit.com

From: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>; Roberson, Sharon <Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Region 03 | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC | FINAL

[External: Use caution with links & attachments]
Katherine,

Have the laboratory make note of the issue in their SDG Narrative, include all received COCs with their data package
submission and proceed with the analysis of the samples.

Jarmael A. Burman

US EPA Region 3 - CLP PO/RSCC/DDS/QA Chemist
701 Mapes Road

Fort Meade, Maryland 20755-5350

(410) 305-2743 (office)

(410) 305-3095 (fax)



From: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>; Roberson, Sharon <Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Region 03 | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC | FINAL

Hi Jay,
CHM followed up on this final communication because they noted page 2 of 2 was not signed on the provided COC.

Thanks,

Katherine Carstensen

Junior Analyst

CLP SMO Coordinator — EPA Region 3/Team Leader Federal Civilian Division

T: (703) 254-0059

katherine.carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:katherine.carstensen@gdit.com>

6361 Walker Lane

Alexandria, VA 22310
https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://gcc0l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http*3A*2F*2Fwww.gdit.com*2F&am
p;data=04*7C01*7CBurman.Jarmael*40epa.gov*7Cc3ffbe618dc14a5f405608d879defae6*7C88b378b367484867acf976
aachecaba7*7C0*7C0*7C637393345882315282*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2lu
MzliLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6MnO0*3D*7C1000&amp;sdata=*2BSK4*2BnAKRcqBh1m6c2If5LIVj*2BO4Y*2ByX5¢c*2FKOY
Nw1D8*3D&amp;reserved=0__;JSUIJSUIJSUIJISUIJSUIISUISUJQ!JRQNNSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6liowIVtHW6fwPGb6DKLf5Yymg
pXw7J-4dM71cYAAp6BUgd45YV400008cdAFR52XIEgCYUAS

[cid:image005.png@01D4EB9E.C87DBA30]

From: Sohil Jodhani <Sohil@chemtech.net>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>

Cc: mohammad@chemtech.net; Deepak@chemtech.net

Subject: FW: Region 03 | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC | FINAL

[External: Use caution with links & attachments]

Hi Katherine,

Relinquished sign with date/time is missing on the page 2 of 2 of attached COC.
Thanks & Regards,

Sohil Jodhani

QA/QC Director

Direct Line: (908)728-3152

General Number: (908)789-8900

Fax: (908)789-8922

[cid:image002.jpg@01D6ABIB.AS0A82B0]
Chemtech is an equal opportunity employer



Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention
and use of the named addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any
computer.

From: deepak@CHEMTECH.NET<mailto:deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>
<deepak@CHEMTECH.NET<mailto:deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Sohil@chemtech.net<mailto:Sohil@chemtech.net>

Subject: FW: Region 03 | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC | FINAL

Regards,

Deepak Parmar
QA/QC

[cid:image001.jpg@01D6AB9B.43536DF0]

From: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:22 PM

To: deepak@CHEMTECH.NET<mailto:deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>

Cc: Burman.Jarmael (Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov<mailto:Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>)
<Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov<mailto:Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>>;
roberson.sharon@epa.gov<mailto:roberson.sharon@epa.gov>

Subject: Region 03 | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC | FINAL

Good afternoon Deepak,

Issue: The received COC does not include the relinquished by signature or the date/time. The laboratory would like to
confirm if they may proceed with the attached COC without the relinquished by signature or the date/time.

Resolution: Per Region 3, attached is a signed COC with the date and time. The laboratory will include all received COCs
in the data package. Please note the issue in the SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the samples.

Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the Regional CLP COR and the appropriate ASB CLP COR should any
defects need to be waived for this issue.

Thanks,

Katherine Carstensen



Junior Analyst
CLP SMO Coordinator — EPA Region 3/Team Leader

Federal Civilian Division

T: (703) 254-0059
katherine.carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:katherine.carstensen@gdit.com>
6361 Walker Lane

Alexandria, VA 22310

https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://gccO1l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http*3A*2F*2Fwww.gdit.com*2F&am
p;data=04*7C01*7CBurman.Jarmael*40epa.gov*7Cc3ffbe618dc14a5f405608d879defae6*7C88b378b367484867acf976
aachecaba7*7C0*7C0*7C637393345882315282*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCA4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2lu
MzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&amp;sdata=*2BSK4*2BnAKRcqBh1m6c2If5LIVj*2BO4Y*2ByX5c*2FKOY
Nw1D8*3D&amp;reserved=0__;JSUIJSUISUNSUISUNSUISUNQ!JRQNNSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6liowIVtHwW6fwPGb6DKLf5Yymg
pXw7J-4dM7IcYAAp6BUEgd45YV4000q8cdAFR52XIEgCYuAS
<https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://gccOl.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http*3A*2F*2Fwww.gdit.com*2F&a
mp;data=04*7C01*7CBurman.Jarmael*40epa.gov*7Cc3ffbe618dc14a5f405608d879defae6*7C88b378b367484867acf97
6aacbecaba7*7C0*7C0*7C637393345882315282*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwWMDAILCIQljoiV2lu
MzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMnO0*3D*7C1000&amp;sdata=*2BSK4*2BnAKRcgBh1m6c2If5LIVj*2BO4Y*2ByX5c*2FKOY
Nw1D8*3D&amp;reserved=0__;JSUIISUIISUIISUIISUIISUISUIQ!JRQNNSFuzw7wjAKg6ti6!liowIVtHW6fwPGb6DkLf5Yymg
pXw7J-4dM7IcYAAp6BUgd45YV4000q8cdAFR52XIEGCYUAS >

From: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov<mailto:Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>>; Roberson,
Sharon <Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov<mailto:Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>>

Subject: RE: NEW ISSUE | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC

[External: Use caution with links & attachments]

Katherine,



Provide ChemTech with the COC emailed by Angela, if this is the copy the lab is referring to, and have the laboratory
include all received COCs, for this sample shipment, in their data package.

In addition, have the laboratory make note of the issue in their SDG Narrative and proceed with the analysis of the
samples.

Jarmael A. Burman

US EPA Region 3 - CLP PO/RSCC/DDS/QA Chemist
701 Mapes Road

Fort Meade, Maryland 20755-5350

(410) 305-2743 (office)

(410) 305-3095 (fax)

From: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Burman, Jarmael <Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov<mailto:Burman.Jarmael@epa.gov>>; Roberson, Sharon
<Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov<mailto:Roberson.Sharon@epa.gov>>

Subject: NEW ISSUE | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Missing signature on COC

Good morning Jay,

CHM has reported the below issue. Please advise.



Issue: The received COC does not include the relinquished by signature or the date/time. The laboratory would like to
confirm if they may proceed with the attached COC without the relinquished by signature and date/time.

Thanks,
Katherine Carstensen
Junior Analyst

CLP SMO Coordinator - EPA Region 3/Team Leader Federal Civilian Division

T: (703) 254-0059

katherine.carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:katherine.carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:katherine.carstensen@gdit.com%3cmai
[to:katherine.carstensen@gdit.com>>

6361 Walker Lane
Alexandria, VA 22310

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.us%2Fv3%2F _ https%3A%2F%2FgccO
1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttp*3A*2F*2Fwww.gdit.com*2F%26amp%3Bdata%3D04*7C01*7CB
urman.Jarmael*40epa.gov*7C8fc8747bddd84ef9eaab08d879b84bfd*7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbecaba7*7C0*7C
0*7C637393179746132107*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4A4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIiLCIBTil6lk1lhaWwi
LCIXVCI6EMn0*3D*7C1000%26amp%3Bsdata%3Df1MuiDaGmYehDgk*2FEcFI3RKMLOHiZuX8tF4UtTN3BZs*3D%26amp%
3Breserved%3D0__%3BJSUIJSUIJSUIISUISUISUITIJRQNNSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6IHOBrWeDjEjQaebyxdOkbvos-
fHWUIBFPZRDOuUPpIEP_ZINVUUwWGA8WUHVpfk41nf-
qvKnA%24&amp;data=04%7C01%7CBurman.Jarmael%40epa.gov%7Cc3ffbe618dc14a5f405608d879defae6%7C88b378b
367484867acf976aacbecaba7%7C0%7C0%7C637393345882315282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjA
wMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=k09DIRuqEV5xqswoEUOb%2BtKWaQ
dMF8h%2Fbal%2BU4LV6YE%3D&amp;reserved=0<https://gccOl.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%
2Furldefense.us%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fgcc0l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Furl%3Dhttp*3A*2F*2Fwww.g
dit.com*2F%26amp%3Bdata%3D04*7C01*7CBurman.Jarmael*40epa.gov*7C8fc8747bddd84ef9eaab08d879b84bfd*7C
88b378b367484867acf976aacbecaba7*7C0*7C0*7C637393179746132107*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC
4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000%26amp%3Bsdata%3Df1MuiDaGmYehDgk*2F
EcFI3RKMLOHiZuX8tFA4UtTN3BZs*3D%26amp%3Breserved%3D0__%3BJSUIISUIISUIISUNSUISUITJIRQNNSFuzw7wjAKg6ti
6!lHOBrWeDjEjQae6yxdOkbvos-fHWUIBFPZRDOupIEP_ZINVUUWGASWUHVpfk41nf-
gvknA%24&amp;data=04%7C01%7CBurman.Jarmael%40epa.gov%7Cc3ffbe618dc14a5f405608d879defae6%7C88b378b
367484867acf976aacbecaba7%7C0%7C0%7C637393345882315282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjA
wMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=f1TXdZ16UDulEZ7 pfOgcAAyrky2fjaUXj
8Y%2BUzYFVKM%3D&amp;reserved=0>

[cid:image005.png@01D4EBIE.C87DBA30]



From: DEEPAK@CHEMTECH.NET<mailto:DEEPAK@CHEMTECH.NET>
<deepak@CHEMTECH.NET<mailto:deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Carstensen, Katherine A <Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com<mailto:Katherine.Carstensen@gdit.com>>

Cc: Sohil@chemtech.net<mailto:Sohil@chemtech.net>

Subject: Region 03 | Case 49105 | Lab CHM | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

[External: Use caution with links & attachments]

Hi Katherine,

Issue: The COC is missing the relinquished by signature as well as the date/time. The laboratory would like to confirm
that they may proceed with the attached COC without the relinquished by signature and date/time.

Please see attachment for your reference.

Regards,

Deepak Parmar

QA/QC



[cid:part1.44BFC2CA.A4A64ADD@chemtech.net]



